
APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

Agenda Item 3 
Meeting Minutes 

ACB 1



Page 1 of 4 

APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

Nevada Department of Taxation  
Carson City Large Conference Room 

1550 College Parkway  
Carson City, Nevada 

& 
Via Zoom 

May 11, 2023 
9:30 a.m. 

Meeting started at 9:31 am 

Members Present: 
Jayme Jacobs 
Sorin Popa 
Jana Seddon 
Richard Ewell 
Lorna Quisenberry 
Chris Sarman 
Members Absent: 

1. Introductions of members and staff.

Christina Griffith with the Department took roll call; all members were present.

2. Public Comment

Jesse Crews with Clark County stated he would like to request credit for the USPAP update he took as it was two
separate classes.

No other public comment.

3. Election of Chair and Vice Chair

Chris Sarman nominated Jayme Jacobs as Chair, Jana Seddon seconded.  Motion carried unanimously.
Chris Sarman nominated Sorin Popa as Vice Chair, Jana Seddon seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Review and Consideration for Approval of the September 8, 2022 Appraiser Certification Board Meeting
Minutes

Jana Seddon motioned to approve the minutes; Chris Sarman seconded.  Minutes were approved unanimously.

5. Consent Agenda Items.

1. Review and Consideration for Approval of Continuing Education Credit Hours Reviewed and
Submitted by the Department of Taxation
a) AI-Northern Nevada Real Estate Overview
b) IAAO - Possessory Interest: Yes, There is a Tax on That, Hours on Certificate
c) McKissock – Residential Construction and the Appraiser, Hours on Certificate
d) NAA – Calculating New Land & Remainders, Hours on Certificate
e) NAA – Processing Personal Property, Hours on Certificate
f) NAA – Commercial Review, Hours on Certificate

Jana Seddon motioned to approve all consent agenda items, Sorin Popa seconded.  Motion carried.

6. Review and Consideration of Continuing Education Credit Hours (for possible action).

a) GSTS – Working with Tables, Hours on Certificate

ACB 2



Page 2 of 4 

Lorna Quisenberry motioned to approve, Sorin Popa seconded.  Motion passed. 
b) GSTS – Creating Map Books Using Map Series, Hours on Certificate

Chris Sarman motioned to approve; Lorna Quisenberry seconded.  Jana Seddon voted against.
Motion carried.

c) GSTS – Editing Data, Hours on Certificate
Chris Sarman motioned to approve; Jana Seddon seconded.  Motion passed.

d) GSTS – Working with Symbology, Hours on Certificate
Jana Seddon motioned to approve; Lorna Quisenberry seconded.  Motion passed.

e) GSTS – Maps & Projects, Hours on Certificate
Lorna Quisenberry motioned to approve; Sorin Popa seconded.  Motion passed.

f) IAAO – 88th Annual Conference, Hours on Certificate
Jana Seddon motioned to approve; Chris Sarman seconded.  Motion passed.

g) OCC – Introduction to Statistics, 36 Hours
Jana Seddon motioned to approve; Lorna Quisenberry seconded.  Motion passed.

h) WNC – Principles of Macroeconomics, 36 Hours
Jana Seddon motioned to approve; Lorna Quisenberry seconded.  Motion passed.

i) WNC – Precalculus, 36 Hours
Sorin Popa motioned to approve; Lorna Quisenberry seconded.  Motion passed.

7. Briefing to and from Appraiser Certification Board and Department Staff (for discussion only).

Christina Griffith updated the Board on the number of appraisers that need continuing education hours before the
deadline and that staff is working with them to get where they need to be.  She announced testing dates are
scheduled for May 19, 2023 in Carson City and June 5, 2023 in Las Vegas.  Jana Seddon added the IAAO class is
scheduled next week and should help with the continuing education hours.

Jana Seddon asked for clarification on the boards oversight.

Christina Griffith explained the board is now separate from the continuing education portion. She introduced
Kelly Langley as taking the role Jeffrey Mitchell held for this board and introduced Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson
who is above Ms. Langley.  Christina Griffith will be doing Hector Sepulveda’s previous part on this board.
Hector Sepulveda and Gabriella Winder will handle the continuing education portion.

Jana Seddon expressed concerns about the department’s review for the appraiser certification test, suggesting
Storey County may bring in their own instructor; or that maybe the state can bring someone else in to do it.

Lorna Quisenberry and Chris Sarman commented that the review has not changed much.  Chris Sarman thinks
there is room for improvement.

Hector Sepulveda noted that no one asks questions in the review.  The department has gotten feedback that the
review was helpful.  He does not believe there is anything in statute that says the department has to offer it.

Chris Sarman asked who put it together.  Ms. Langley explained that Cheryl Erskine updated a class Bruce
Bartolowitz had created.

Lorna Quisenberry noted she doesn’t think new appraisers know what questions to ask.  Jana Seddon agreed.

Chris Sarman and Hector Sepulveda agreed that Appraisers should have input on it and make recommendations.
Hector Sepulveda explained the material is sent a week before the review. The Assessors should be reviewing it
and asking questions.

Jana Seddon suggested there should be a teacher teaching the review.  She thinks more people are unable to pass
the test now.  Christina Griffith explained that Cheryl Erskine keeps a spreadsheet of all the questions on the test
and if a large group of questions is missed, she will go through and add that to the review.

Hector Sepulveda explained the review is not a training but a review to prepare for the exam.  Lorna Quisenberry
suggested new assessors should take basic appraiser classes to comprehend what is on the test.  Chris Sarman
added the hands-on experience should help prepare them also, adding the review is not to train them.

ACB 3



Page 3 of 4 

Jana Seddon agreed the review is to go over and look at questions.  Her concern is that questions are unable to be 
answered without someone there who can teach the material.  Chris Sarman disagreed, suggesting they should go 
through the material they receive the week before and ask the assessors those questions. 

Lorna Quisenberry stated the review is not mandatory.  Jana Seddon noted it would be a waste of time if no one 
showed up.  Chair Jacobs suggested having a way to mark a box, Hector Sepulveda explained there is a box, and 
it gets checked even if they are not having a review. 

Lorna Quisenberry clarified the review is the last step before testing, the last chance to ask questions.  She feels 
this is to answer questions.  Chair Jacob asked when the review was, Hector Sepulveda explained it is the day 
before testing.  Chair Jacob suggested it may fall on the student. 

Jana Seddon and Lorna Quisenberry agreed questions aren’t being asked.  And they would like to know what they 
want to see.   

Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson noted if this review is not beneficial, she would rather redirect the resources.  Jana 
Seddon agreed.   

Member Sarman asked if at the end of the review they can do an evaluation and exit survey. 

Richard Ewell commented that there is no law that the state has to do this.  He went over the original history on 
the review.  He suggested this board should review the test prior to being issued. 

Chris Sarman commented that the test has recently been rewritten.  Richard Ewell confirmed, noting that the pass 
rate increased.  He added he doesn’t think one person should create the test, he thinks the board should review it. 

Lorna Quisenberry stated that would compromise the exam, and the meetings are public.  

Chris Sarman agreed maybe a committee should look at it.   

Richard Ewell stated he doesn’t understand why it is so secret.  He suggested maybe the state should hire 
someone to hold an outside test.  He asked if the state is teaching enough or not.  He thinks it all starts at the test 
level. 

Chris Sarman believed there was weigh in on the new test.  Hector Sepulveda stated there was, but then the test 
was compromised and had to be rewritten. 

Chair Jacobs noted concerns have been expressed and it’s up to the Department if they want to provide the 
review or not. 

Lorna Quisenberry suggested during continuing education week to offer the beginner level classes to help the new 
appraisers understand the information before being tested. 

Chair Jacobs commented that they will have recorded training available.  They have the new appraisers take the 
online 101 appraiser test before they do certification training. 

Jana Seddon said before 101 she makes them take at least four IAAO classes, all before certification testing.  

Lorna Quisenberry stated if Clark County has something online it would be helpful, the review should be a last 
stop. 

Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson reminded the board this a discussion item, if they want, they can agendize the item for 
another meeting.  Jana Seddon would like it to be on the next Agenda. 

8. Schedule Date and Review Agenda Topics for the Next Appraiser Certification Board Meeting (for possible
action).

Department test review.

Jana Seddon requested set dates for future meetings.  Christina Griffith noted her and Hector Sepulveda discussed
quarterly meetings.

Chris Sarman noted they have to work around classes that are held.  Hector Sepulveda noted a notice needs to be
30 days, so it would have to be after that.

ACB 4



Page 4 of 4 

Jana Seddon thought they voted that the state was given some authority to deal with assessors regarding classes 
that need approval to avoid excessive meetings.   

Hector Sepulveda clarified that a class that would probably be approved, but not giving the state authority.  

Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson suggested if we have a deadline for classes to be approved, we could schedule 
meetings around that deadline. 

Jana Seddon noted they should know by May that they will need a class.  Hector Sepulveda commented some 
classes are not on the approved list but would likely be approved on the consent agenda. 

Chris Sarman thought the department was given authority to send the letter to those that don’t have their hours 
and pull the license, Jana Seddon confirmed adding we should have a cut-off date for classes to be approved or 
submitted. 

Hector Sepulveda stated the letter has a deadline.   

Jana Seddon does not think we need another meeting before June.  

Chair Jacobs asked Christina Griffith when the next meeting would be.  She stated closer to September.  Chris 
Sarman commented that quarterly is a good idea, Jana Seddon agreed and would like to set the 2nd Thursday, the 
board members agreed. 

Hector Sepulveda stated they were thinking August.  Chris Sarman and Jana Seddon agreed.  Yvonne Nevarez-
Goodson interjected that the staff has to have leeway to book rooms and available dates. 

Chair Jacobs noted if a meeting is needed off that, it could be scheduled. 

9. Public Comment - Public comment will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. (See Note 3)

Chris Sarman commented on the USPAP and the update, this board generally approves those classes, he is unsure
what that question in the earlier public comment was.  Jana Seddon clarified this board voted to approve those
classes, but you have to wait two years, she thinks they need to stand by their decision.

There was no public comment.

10. Adjournment.

9:49 am adjourn.

ACB 5



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (a) McKissock – Market Disturbances 

ACB 6



ACB 7



ACB 8



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (b) McKissock – Supporting Adjustments 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

ACB 9



ACB 10



ACB 11



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (c) McKissock – Learning from the Mistakes of 

Others 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACB 12



ACB 13



ACB 14



 
APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (d) McKissock – Responding to a Reconsideration 

of Value 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ACB 15



ACB 16



ACB 17



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (e) UNR – ACC 202 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

ACB 18



ACB 19



ACB 20



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (f) College of Southern NV – ACC 201 

 
 
 
 
 

 

ACB 21



ACB 22



ACB 23



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (g) Shasta College – Econ 1A 

 
 
 
 
 

 

ACB 24



ACB 25



ACB 26



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (h) Shasta College – Econ 1B 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACB 27



ACB 28



ACB 29



 
APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (i) Shasta College – Math 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACB 30



ACB 31



ACB 32



 
APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

September 7, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 
1 (j) IAA0 – 2023 GIS/Valuation Conference 

 
 
 

 

ACB 33



ACB 34



ACB 35



ACB 36



ACB 37


	ADP8B66.tmp
	APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD
	MEETING MINUTES
	Nevada Department of Taxation
	Carson City Large Conference Room
	1550 College Parkway
	Carson City, Nevada
	&
	Via Zoom




